

Rosane Damazio



2828 Cochran Street, 469, Simi Valley, CA, 93065

Email: enasor@hotmail.com

Phone: 8183314548

PROFILE

Licensed Brazilian Attorney and Consultant, since 1991, registered at the Brazilian Bar Association under the license number OAB-RS 29440. Knowledge of international and Latin American Law. Experience in Brazilian and US firms and companies. Fluent in Portuguese, English, Italian and Spanish. A person who is strongly professional, flexible, intelligent, hard-working, punctual, reliable, motivated and analytical. An above average individual concerned with an ability to focus on PROFIT, QUALITY and EFFICIENCY.

EXPERIENCE

Legal counsel and services for businesses and individuals in a wide range of practice areas. Rosane Damazio advises foreign clients in transactions and investments in Brazil. Whether forming a new company, acquiring or merging with an existing business, or simply investing funds in the domestic market, our international legal services. Legal services in most areas and relies upon relevant experience gained in the corporate universe in fields such as : Contract and Civil Law – drafting and analysis of contracts, opinions and inquiries; risk and responsibilities assessment; real estate law; civil and banking litigation. Commercial and corporate law - incorporations, mergers and acquisitions, demergers and transformations, sale of stocks, shares and assets, implementation of investment and internationalization projects, joint ventures. Finance and tax law- analysis, negotiation and management of contracts, legal advisory concerning tax, investment, finance and insurance. Debt Collection – both on and off-court measures to ensure the payment of debts whose debtors may be located in any geographic point of the country. Labor law – efficient management of labor relationships between company and employee, transfer of company or establishment, employment contracts, social security. Public law and regulation - interface with public authorities, public tender offers, administrative offences. Legal counsel to companies and independent professionals of industry, commerce and services, namely those operating in the fields of energy, technology, telecommunications, transportations, logistics, constructions and real estate, health, pharmaceutical and chemical industry, banking, insurance, tourism, food industry and distribution. Legal advice, litigation and arbitration in civil, commercial, labor, tax and administrative legal fields.

EDUCATION

- UNIVERSITY OF THE SINOS RIVER VALLEY "UNISINOS", SAO LEOPOLDO , STATE OF RIO GRANDE DO SUL, BRAZIL. –JUNE 1991.
- BACHELOR IN JURIDICAL AND SOCIAL SCIENCES- QUALIFICATION -LABOUR LAW- JUNE 1991.
- POS-GRATUATION AT THE FREE LAW SCHOOL- JURIDICAL REGIMEN OF INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS IN MEXICO- PRINCIPLES OF CONTRACTING , NATIONAL LAW AND THE INTERNATIONAL MERCANTILE LAW, FOREIGN INVESTMENTS IN MEXICO AND MULTINATIONAL COMPANIES - SEPTEMBER 1992
- PARTICIPATED IN A INTERNATIONAL LAW MEETING – CIVIL LAW- CIVIL PROCEDURAL LAW – MERCOSUL (BRAZIL, ARGENTINA, PARAGUAY AND URUGUAY) FEBRUARY 1997
- PARTICIPATED FORUM ON FORMATION, ORGANIZATION PERFECTION OF INVESTMENT PROMOTION AGENCIES, JOINTLY SPONSORED BY BRAZILIAN MINISTRY OF PLANNING, BUDGETING AND MANAGEMENT, BRASILIA AND GOIAS, BRAZIL NOVEMBER 2000.
- ENTERING THE BRAZILIAN MARKET: LEGAL, TAX AND REGULATORY CONSIDERATIONS, EXPORT UNIVERSITY'S "EXPORTING 201 & 301" SEMINARS, MISSISSIPPI, FEBRUARY 23 AND 24, 2011.
- ENTERING THE WORLD'S EIGHT LARGEST ECONOMY: DOING BUSINESS IN BRAZIL, SEMINAR SERIES, HUNTSVILLE, BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, NOVEMBER 9, 2010- MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA, NOVEMBER 10, 2010.
- PARTICIPATED FORUM ON FORMATION, ORGANIZATION PERFECTION OF INVESTMENT PROMOTION AGENCIES, JOINTLY SPONSORED BY BRAZILIAN MINISTRY OF PLANNING, BUDGETING AND MANAGEMENT, BRASILIA AND GOIAS, BRAZIL NOVEMBER 2000.

EMPLOYMENT

- **1998-2012- SOCCER MATCH INC**, 302 –b South Brand Drive, suite 1, Glandale, CA, 91204, USA. Advising, investors, athletes and officials for soccer and other sports, addressed to: Negotiation of employment contracts and sporting image; Representation of athletes and clubs before investors; Assistance in finding any direct types of contracts and international transfers; Legal Assistance in Higher Regional Courts and Labor; Advice on general labor players and soccer players; Negotiation and drafting of sponsorship agreements, advertising and televising; Expertise in all spheres of Sports Justice in Brazil; Representation in Western Europe by correspondents.

- **2002-2004- LAW FIRM OF RICHARD D. FRAADE**, 9100 Wilshire Blvd, suite 530, Beverly Hills, CA, USA. Contract Work at The Law Firm of Richard D. Fraade, handled immigration and visa matters for foreign national celebrities and entertainment groups, world, entrepreneurs, business executives and investors, professionals and prominent fashion models. Represented individuals and companies at U.S. consulates around the world in all U.S.A. visa matters United States Citizenship, Green Cards (Permanent Resident Status), Work Permits (E.A.D.), Consular Cases, Investor Visas, Employment Visas, Business Visas, Students, Interns and Trainees, Athletes, Entertainers & Artists, Labor Certifications.

- **2000-2001 - CREATIVE ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES, INC**, 1015 N Hollywood Way, suite 101, Burbank, California, 91505, USA – Services- International sales and Marketing- Negotiate all International contracts.

- **1991-1997- BARCELOS & DAMAZIO ASSOCIATION - LAW FIRM BRAZIL**- Associated Attorneys provides legal services in most areas and relies upon relevant experience gained in the corporate universe in fields such as: Commercial & Business Law, Banking & Financial Markets, Family law, Administrative Proceedings, International Contracts, Corporate Governance, Environmental Laws & Liabilities, Labor Laws & Liabilities, Real Estate, Investments, Tax, Consultancy and Litigation, Technology, Software & Copyrights, Business Entities

